

# ANDERS HERMANSEN

## ATTORNEY, PARTNER

Anders Hermansen advises on corporate matters in general and in particular with regard to real estate, company law, contract law and M&A transactions.

Anders Hermansen has advised Danish and international clients for more than 10 years within matters regarding real estate, particularly in connection with sale and purchase of properties and property companies, project development, property finance and lease law. Throughout his career, Anders Hermansen has provided legal advice in some of the biggest and most complex real estate transactions.

Moreover, Anders Hermansen has substantial experience in assisting Danish and international clients regarding set-up of businesses, company law, negotiation and drafting of commercial contracts and M&A transactions.

From 2008 to 2009, Anders Hermansen was seconded with the legal department of Maersk Inc. in the Greater New York area, where he obtained commercial experience and insight in a broad range of American legal practice areas.

Anders Hermansen speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

## RATINGS

### **Legal 500 (2017, 2018, 2019)**

*Anders Hermansen is recommended as regards Commercial, corporate and M&A as well as Real estate and construction.*

*"The team was strengthened by Anders Hermansen's arrival from Bruun & Hjejle [...]."*

*"The 'young and very capable team' at Skau Reipurth & Partnere is led by Peter Skau-Andersen and acts for Danish and international buyers and sellers. The group welcomed Anders Hermansen from Bruun & Hjejle."*

*"Also noted are real estate specialist Anders Hermansen..."*

## SPECIALIST AREAS

- Commercial law
- Company law
- Mergers and acquisitions
- Real estate

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2016 –

Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2015 – 2016

Bruun Hjejle

2004 – 2015

Bech-Bruun

2008 – 2009

Secondment with Maersk Inc., New Jersey, USA (from Bech-Bruun)

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2007

Admission to practice law

2004

Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen

2002

Semester at Tulane University, New Orleans, USA

## MEMBERSHIPS

- Danish Association of Company Law

## SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- "Ejendomsstransaktioner – Juridiske og praktiske overvejelser", together with Maj Blach, published in Revision & Regnskab, July 2014
- "Højesteret udvider adgangen til at opkræve dækningsafgift", together with attorney Thomas Stampe, published in Magasinet Ejendom 6 June 2012